LEGAL NOTICE - MUST RUN IN SOUTHTOWNSTAR Monday, February 14, 2011

LEGAL NOTICE

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

FOUR (4) FORD P71 CROWN VICTORIA POLICE INTERCEPTORS

The Village of Orland Park, Illinois will receive sealed bids until **11:00 A.M. on the 1st day of March, 2011** at the Office of the Village Clerk, 14700 S. Ravinia Ave., Orland Park, Illinois 60462, for Four (4) 2011 Ford P71 Crown Victoria Police Interceptors. All Bids received will be publicly opened and read aloud on said date and time at the Village Hall, 14700 Ravinia Avenue, Orland Park, Illinois, 60462, before the Village Manager or his designee.

The specifications are on file and available for inspection and copies will be available at the Office of the Village Clerk and online on the Village's website, www.orland-park.il.us.

No bid shall be withdrawn after the opening of the bid without the consent of the Village for a period of sixty (60) days after the scheduled time of opening and reading bids.

The President and Board of Trustees reserve the right to reject any and all bids or parts thereof and to waive any informalities, technicalities and irregularities in bidding and to disregard all non-conforming or conditional bids.

The successful bidder shall be required to comply with the provisions of all State of Illinois and federal laws as well as the State of Illinois Human Rights Act and the regulations of the Illinois Human Rights Commission.

By order of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Orland Park, Cook and Will Counties, Illinois.

PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

BY: DAVID P. MAHER VILLAGE CLERK



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

INVITATION TO BID

Four (4) Ford P71 Crown Victoria Police Interceptors

ISSUED

Monday, February 14, 2011

BID OPENING

Tuesday, March 1, 2011 11:00 AM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

l.	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	
	• Overview	2
	Bid Specifications	4
	General Provisions	
	Bid Submission Requirements	8
	Evaluation of Bids/Bidders	
	Bid Submittal Checklist	11
II.	REQUIRED BID SUBMISSION DOCUMENTS	
	Bidder Summary Sheet	13
	Business Organization	
	Certificate of Eligibility to Enter into Public Contracts	15
	Sexual Harassment Policy	16
	Equal Employment Opportunity	17
	Tax Certification	19
	References	20
Ш	I. BID SPECIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	
	Local Vendor Purchasing Policy	
	Bid Specifications (Comply/Exception Forms)	23
	Additional Requirements	
	Additional Information	31

I. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

OVERVIEW

The Village of Orland Park requests Bids for four (4) Ford P71 Crown Victoria Police Interceptors, ("the Project") for the Village of Orland Park, Illinois ("Village"). See the Bid Specifications prepared by the Village of Orland Park Public Works Department for details on the Project ("Specifications").

In order to be responsive, SEALED BIDS <u>must be</u> signed and received by the Village of Orland Park in the Office of the Village Clerk, 14700 South Ravinia Avenue, Orland Park, Illinois 60462, <u>not later than</u> 11:00 a.m., local prevailing time on Tuesday, March 1, 2011. All sealed bids must be submitted to the Village Clerk's Office, located at the above stated address. All sealed bids submitted properly will be opened publicly and read aloud immediately following the stated submission time for the Project which described in detail consists of the following:

The purchase of four (4) 2011 Ford P71 Crown Victoria Police Interceptors

Oral, telephonic, telegraphic facsimile or electronically transmitted bids shall not be considered. No oral comments will be made to any Bidder as to the meaning of the Plans and Specifications or other contract documents. Requests for comments must be made in writing. Contact Rick Hanik by fax at (708) 403-8798 if you have any technical questions on this project. Inquiries received in writing within seven (7) or more days prior to the bid opening will be given consideration and answers will be provided in writing to all potential bidders and will be available to the public. Bidders will not be relieved of obligations due to failure to examine or receive documents, visit the site or become familiar with conditions or facts of which the Bidder should have been aware and the Village will reject all claims related thereto.

Information (other than in the form of a written Addendum issued by the Village) from any officer, agent, or employee of the Village or any other person shall not affect the risks or obligations assumed by the bidder or relieve him from fulfilling any of the conditions and obligations set forth in the bid and other contract documents. Before the bids are opened, all modification or additions to the Specifications or General Provisions, or other bid documents will be made in the form of a written Addendum issued by the Village. The Village will send copies of any such Addendum not less than four (4) calendar days before bids are opened to those persons who have received bid packages and provided sufficient contact information. In the event of conflict with the original contract documents, addenda shall govern all other contract documents to the extent specified. Subsequent addenda shall govern over prior addenda only to the extent specified.

The bidder shall be required to acknowledge receipt of the formal Addendum by signing the Addendum and including it with the bid quotation. Failure of a bidder to include a signed formal Addendum in its bid quotation shall deem its quotation non-responsive; provided, however, that the Village may waive this requirement in its best interest.

Any references in the Specifications to manufacturer's name, trade name, or catalog number (unless otherwise specified) is intended to be descriptive but not restrictive and only to indicate articles or materials that will be satisfactory. Bids on other makes will be considered, provided each bidder clearly states on the face of their bid exactly what is proposed to be furnished. Unless so stated in the bid, it shall be understood that the bidder intends to furnish the item specified and does not propose to furnish an "equal." The Village hereby reserves the right to approve as an equal, or to reject as not being an equal any article the bidder proposes to furnish which contains minor or major variations from specification requirements, but which may comply substantially therewith.

BID SPECIFICATIONS FOR:

The purchase of four (4) 2011 Ford P71 Crown Victoria Police Interceptors (CVPI).

SCOPE OF WORK:

The Village of Orland Park, Illinois is requesting bids for the purchase of four (4) 2011 Ford P71 Crown Victoria Police Interceptors. These CVPIs and all installed aftermarket optional equipment shall be new, unused, and be of a current production model.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

These detailed specifications shall be construed as "minimum."

All integral parts and hardware not specifically mentioned in the scope of the specifications that are necessary to provide a complete working unit shall be furnished.

The bidder shall indicate whether the CVPIs and aftermarket equipment that is being furnished complies or does not comply with each section of the specifications as written on the Bid Specifications Comply/Exception forms in Section III. The bidder shall explain the reason for each exception taken in each section. Failure to properly complete the bid specification form may result in the disqualification of the proposed bid.

The Village will inspect the completed vehicle at the time of delivery for compliance to the accepted specifications. The vehicle will be inspected for proper workmanship, including, but not limited to: painting, welding, wiring, and general fit and finish. This inspection shall be completed before the Village accepts the vehicle.

Bid Submission:

Please provide a total bid price and delivery time (days) from the receipt of purchase order for the units on the Bidders Summary Sheet located in Section II.

Provide the cost of each CVPI, the cost of Options #1 and #2, the total cost for all CVPIs and the time of delivery on the ADDITIONAL INFORMATION page in Section III.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Contract – The purchase order, bid documents and warranties shall serve as the contract between the successful bidder and the Village.

This contract will expire upon completion, inspection, acceptance, and final payment for the work/goods/services performed. Certain provisions of the Contract shall survive the expiration or termination of the Contract.

Payments – Payment terms shall be pursuant to the provisions of the Local Government Prompt Payment Act (50 ILCS 505/1 *et seq.*) after receipt by the Village of Contractor's Dated Invoice for the amount being requested. Invoices should include the following information:

- Name and address of contractor
- Purchase order number
- Dates of service
- Current invoice amount

Assignment – Successful bidder shall not assign the work of this Project without the prior written approval of the Village.

Compliance with Laws – The bidder shall at all times observe and comply with all laws, ordinances and regulations of the federal, state, local and Village governments, which may in any manner affect the preparation of bids or the performance of the Contract.

Bidder hereby agrees that it will comply with all requirements of the Illinois Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq., including the provision dealing with sexual harassment and that if awarded the Contract will not engage in any prohibited form of discrimination in employment as defined in that Act and will require that its subcontractors agree to the same restrictions. The contractor shall maintain, and require that its subcontractors maintain, policies of equal employment opportunity which shall prohibit discrimination against any employee or applicant for employment on the basis of race, religion, color, sex, national origin, ancestry, citizenship status, age, marital status, physical or mental disability unrelated to the individual's ability to perform the essential functions of the job, association with a person with a disability, or unfavorable discharge from military service. Contractors and all subcontractors shall comply with all requirements of the Act and of the Rules of the Illinois Department of Human Rights with regard to posting information on employees' rights under the Act. Contractors and all subcontractors shall place appropriate statements identifying their companies as equal opportunity employers in all advertisements for workers to be employed in work to be performed.

Contractor shall be required to comply with all applicable federal laws, state laws and regulations regarding minimum wages, limit on payment to minors, minimum fair wage standards for minors, payment of wage due employees, and health and safety of employees. Contractor is required to pay employees all rightful salaries, medical benefits, pension and social security benefits pursuant to applicable labor agreements and federal and state statutes and to further require withholdings and deposits therefore.

Guarantees and Warranties - All guarantees and warranties required shall be furnished by the bidder if awarded the Contract and shall be delivered to the Finance Department before final payment on the Contract is issued. Information describing such guarantees and warranties shall be included as part of the bid. The bidder shall also specify any guarantees or warranties which are available for purchase by the Village and shall transfer the same in writing upon completion of the work, along with a Bill of Sale as may be appropriate.

The vehicle and equipment shall be new or current production, and be properly serviced for immediate operation. By submitting a bid, bidder expressly warrants that the vehicle, materials and equipment furnished under the contract will be of good quality and new unless otherwise expressly required or permitted by the contract documents, that the work will be free from defects for one (1) year from the issuance of the final payment by the Village or the length of time guaranteed under the warranty provided by the Contractor, whichever is greater. Where there are deficiencies, Contractor agrees to correct them with reasonable promptness after receiving notice of said deficiencies from the Village.

Indemnification - The selected contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Village of Orland Park ("Village"), its trustees, officers, directors, agents, employees, representative and assigns, from lawsuits, actions, costs (including attorney's fees), claims or liability of any character, incurred due to the alleged negligence of the Contractor, brought because of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person, persons or property on account of any act or omission, neglect or misconduct of said Contractor, its officers, agents and/or employees arising out of, or in performance of any of the provisions of the Contract Documents, including and claims or amounts recovered for any infringements of patent, trademark or copyright; or from any claims or amounts arising or recovered under the "Worker's Compensation Act: or any other law, ordinance, order or decree. In connection with any such claims, lawsuits, actions or liabilities, the Village, its trustees, officers, directors, agents, employees, representatives and their assigns shall have the right to defense counsel of their choice. The Contractor shall be solely liable for all costs of such defense and for all expenses, fees, judgments, settlements and all other costs arising out of such claims, lawsuits, actions or liabilities.

The Contractor shall not make any settlement or compromise of a lawsuit or claim, or fail to pursue any available avenue of appeal of any adverse judgment, without the approval of the Village and any other indemnified party. The Village or any other indemnified party, in its or their sole discretion, shall have the option of being represented by its or their own counsel. If this option is exercised, then the Contractor shall promptly reimburse the Village or other indemnified party, upon written demand, for any expenses, including but not limited to court costs, reasonable attorneys' and witnesses' fees and other expenses of litigation incurred by the Village or other indemnified party in connection therewith.

BID SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Bidder must submit two (2) complete, sealed, signed and attested copies of the bid, one (1) of which shall be a complete bound copy and one (1) of which shall be a <u>complete</u>, <u>identical</u>, <u>unbound</u> copy of the bid, and shall have provided all requested information, and submitted all appropriate forms, certificates, affidavits and addendum acknowledgements <u>in each copy</u> in order to be considered responsive. Both copies shall be the forms with the original signatures.

Once submitted, no bid may be withdrawn without the Village's consent, but it may be superseded by a subsequent timely bid. Any bid received after the time and date specified for opening, or any postponement thereof, will not be considered. Bids shall be irrevocable for a period of sixty (60) calendar days after the Village opens them.

Each bidder is responsible for reading the bid documents and determining that the Specifications describe the work to be performed in sufficient detail. Failure of a bidder to do so shall not relieve the bidder of any obligation with respect to said bid. Bidders shall notify the Village of any inappropriate service, brand name, component, or equipment called for by the Village in the Specifications and shall note in its bid the adjustments made to accommodate such deficiencies in the Specifications. After bids have been opened, no bidder shall assert that there was a misunderstanding concerning the nature of the work to be done or the quantities and specifications of the material/equipment/items to be delivered, and no such claim shall relieve a bidder from its obligation to perform. All bids must be made only on the forms provided by the Village and must be made in accordance with this Invitation to Bid and Specifications, (Project manual) all of which are on file and may be obtained for examination in the Clerk's Office at the above address and are made part of this notice as though fully set forth herein.

Bidder Summary Sheet – Section II includes the Bidder Summary Sheet that must be completed and submitted with the bid package.

Bid Deposit – No bid deposit is required to be submitted with this bid.

References – Bidders shall provide the Village with the names and contact information of three (3) references for which they have performed similar work. The bidders grant Village permission to contact said references and ask questions regarding prior work performance. Village shall use the information gained from bidder's references to further evaluate the bidders.

Payment and Performance Bonds – No payment or performance bonds are required to be submitted by the successful bidder in relation to this project.

Bid Price - The submitted bid price shall include all permits, insurance, equipment, plant facilities, work and expense necessary to perform the work in accordance with the Specifications included in this bid packet. The submitted bid price shall not include any amount for sales or use taxes, or any other tax from which the Village is exempt.

Other - Bidders must complete and submit all of the Ford P71 Crown Victoria Police Interceptor Specification forms and Additional Requirements page in Section III by indicating if the equipment will comply or if there will be an exception. Bidder must also submit the make and model of the equipment that you will provide if selected. List the total cost and the delivery time after bid award on the Additional Information page in Section III.

The Specifications are not intended to describe a particular manufacturer's product. Brand names specified in the Specifications shall be deemed to include approved equals, but bidder must obtain the Village's approval of their proposed equal not less than five (5) calendar days before bids are opened, and the Village will notify all bidders accordingly.

EVALUATION OF BIDS/BIDDERS

The Village reserves the right to accept any bid, any part or parts thereof, or to reject any and all bids.

The Village reserves the right to waive minor informalities or irregularities in the bids received, to accept any bid deemed advantageous to the Village, or to reject any and all bids submitted. Conditional bids, or those which take exception to the Contract documents without prior written approval from the Village, may be considered non-responsive and may be rejected.

The Village may make such investigations as it deems necessary to determine the ability of the bidder to perform the work in conformity with the Contract documents, and the bidder shall furnish to the Village all such information and data for this purpose as the Village may request.

The Contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. In determining the lowest responsive and responsible bid, consideration will be given to several factors, including but not limited to price, financial responsibility of the bidder, completion date, responsiveness to the specifications, and the experience of the Village and other purchasers with the bidders.

Award of the contract is subject to Village of Orland Park Board approval. The Corporate Authority of the Village may elect to enforce its Local Vendor Purchasing Policy (see Section III Local Vendor Purchasing Policy) when awarding the contract.

The Village may also conduct a pre-award facility survey of the bidder. This survey may include, but is not limited to, determining if the bidder has the experience, capability, necessary facilities and financial resources to complete the contract in a satisfactory manner within the required time.

The Village award will be made within sixty (60) calendar days after the date of the bid opening, or any mutually agreed extension thereof.

BID SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

In order to be responsive, the bidder must submit all of the following items:

- Sealed Bid Envelope Addressed to the Village of Orland Park, Attn: Village Clerk's Office, 14700 S. Ravinia Ave., Orland Park, IL 60462, and labeled: Ford Crown Victoria Police Interceptors in the lower left hand corner.
- Bid Bidder must submit two (2) complete, sealed, signed and attested copies of the bid, one (1) of which shall be a complete bound copy and one (1) of which shall be a complete, identical, unbound copy of the bid, and shall have provided all requested information, and submitted all appropriate forms, certificates, affidavits and addendum acknowledgements in each copy in order to be considered responsive. Both copies shall be the forms with the original signatures.
- All forms completed from Section II:
 - Bidder Summary Sheet
 - o Business Organization
 - Certificate of Eligibility to Enter into Public Contracts
 - Sexual Harassment Policy
 - Equal Employment Opportunity
 - Tax Certification
 - o References
- All forms completed from Section III:
 - Bid Specifications (Comply & Exception Forms 6 pages)
 - Additional Requirements
 - Additional Information

II - REQUIRED BID SUBMISSION DOCUMENTS

BIDDER SUMMARY SHEET

FORD P71 CROWN VICTORIA POLICE INTERCEPTORS

Project Name

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Bid as of date shown below.

Firm Name:		
Address:		
City, State, Zip Code:		
Contact Person:		
FEIN #:		
Phone: () F		_
E-mail Address:		
Signature of Authorized Signee:		
Title:	Date:	
TOTAL BID PRICE: \$		

(Insert Bid Price from Additional Information page)

BUSINESS ORGANIZATION:

Signature	Print or type name
Business Name	
	(Corporate Seal)
In compliance with your Request for Proposa undersigned offers and agrees, if this propoutlined.	•
In submitting this proposal, it is understood tright to reject any or all proposals, to acceptinformalities in any proposal.	
Corporation: State of incorporation Provide a disclosure of all officers and princ of incorporation and indicate if the corporation	sipals by name and business address, date
Partnership: Attach sheet and stresponsible principals and/or partners. Propartnership agreement.	state full names, titles and address of all vide percent of ownership and a copy of
Sole Proprietor: An individual whos	se signature is affixed to this proposal.

CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY TO ENTER INTO PUBLIC CONTRACTS

IMPORTANT: THIS CERTIFICATION MUST BE EXECUTED.

I,	, being first duly sworn certify
and say	
that I am	
(insert "sole	e owner," "partner," "president," or other proper title)
of	, the Prime Contractor
unit of state or local government a	the Prime Contractor is not barred from contracting with any as a result of a violation of either Section 33E-3, or 33E-4 of the similar offense of "bid-rigging" or "bid-rotating" of any state or
	Signature of Person Making Certification
Subscribed and Sworn To Before Me This Day of, 20	
Notary Public	

SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

Please be advised that pursuant to Public Act 87-1257, effective July 1, 1993, 775 ILCS 5/2-105 (A) has been amended to provide that every party to a public contract must:

"Have <u>written</u> sexual harassment policies that shall include, at a minimum, the following information: (I) the illegality of sexual harassment; (II) the definition of sexual harassment under State law; (III) a description of sexual harassment, utilizing examples; (IV) the contractor's internal complaint process including penalties; (V) the legal recourse, investigative and complaint process available through the Department (of Human Rights) and the Commission (Human Rights Commission); (VI) directions on how to contact the Department and Commission; and (VII) protection against retaliation as provided by Section 6-101 of the Act. (Illinois Human Rights Act). (emphasis added)

Pursuant to 775 ILCS 5/1-103 (M) (2002), a "public contract" includes:

every contract to which the State, any of its political subdivisions or any municipal rporation is a party."
, having submitted a bid for (General escription of Work Bid on) to the Village of Orland Park, hereby certifies that said entractor has a written sexual harassment policy in place in full compliance with 775 CS 5/2-105 (A) (4).
By:Authorized Agent of Contractor
ubscribed and sworn to before e this day of, 20
Notary Public

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Section I. This EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CLAUSE is required by the Illinois Human Rights Act and the Rules and Regulations of the Illinois Department of Human Rights published at 44 Illinois Administrative Code Section 750, et seq.

Section II. In the event of the Contractor's noncompliance with any provision of this Equal Employment Opportunity Clause, the Illinois Human Right Act, or the Rules and Regulations for Public Contracts of the Department of Human Rights (hereinafter referred to as the Department) the Contractor may be declared non-responsible and therefore ineligible for future contracts or subcontracts with the State of Illinois or any of its political subdivisions or municipal corporations, and this agreement may be canceled or avoided in whole or in part, and such other sanctions or penalties may be imposed or remedies involved as provided by statute or regulation.

During the performance of this Agreement, the Contractor agrees:

- **A**. That it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin or ancestry; and further that it will examine all job classifications to determine if minority persons or women are underutilized and will take appropriate affirmative action to rectify any such underutilization.
- **B.** That, if it hires additional employees in order to perform this Agreement, or any portion hereof, it will determine the availability (in accordance with the Department's Rules and Regulations for Public Contracts) of minorities and women in the area(s) from which it may reasonably recruit and it will hire for each job classification for which employees are hired in such a way that minorities and women are not underutilized.
- **C.** That, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by it or on its behalf, it will state that all applicants will be afforded equal opportunity without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, marital status, national origin or ancestry, age, or physical or mental handicap unrelated to ability, or an unfavorable discharge from military service.
- **D.** That it will send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which it has or is bound by a collective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, a notice advising such labor organization or representative of the Contractor's obligations under the Illinois Human Rights Act and Department's Rules and Regulations for Public Contract.
- **E.** That it will submit reports as required by the Department's Rules and Regulations for Public Contracts, furnish all relevant information as may from time to time be requested by the Department or the contracting agency, and in all respects comply with the Illinois Human Rights Act and Department's Rules and Regulations for Public Contracts.
- F. That it will permit access to all relevant books, records, accounts and work sites by

personnel of the contracting agency and Department for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with the Illinois Human Rights Act and Department's Rules and Regulations for Public Contracts.

G. That it will include verbatim or by reference the provisions of this Equal Employment Opportunity Clause in every subcontract it awards under which any portion of this Agreement obligations are undertaken or assumed, so that such provisions will be binding upon such subcontractor. In the same manner as the other provisions of this Agreement, the Contractor will be liable for compliance with applicable provisions of this clause by such subcontractors; and further it will promptly notify the contracting agency and the Department in the event any subcontractor fails or refuses to comply therewith. In addition, the Contractor will not utilize any subcontractor declared by the Illinois Human Rights Department to be ineligible for contracts or subcontracts with the State of Illinois or any of its political subdivisions or municipal corporations.

Section III. For the purposes of subsection G of Section II, "subcontract" means any agreement, arrangement or understanding, written or otherwise, between the Contractor and any person under which any portion of the Contractor's obligations under one or more public contracts is performed, undertaken or assumed; the term "subcontract", however, shall not include any agreement, arrangement or understanding in which the parties stand in the relationship of an employer and an employee, or between a Contractor or other organization and its customers.

BY:		 	
WITNESS: _			
DATE:			

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED TO:

TAX CERTIFICATION

l,	, having been first duly sworn depose and	
state as fo	ollows:	
I, _	, am the duly authorized	
age	ent for, which has	
suk	bmitted a bid to the Village of Orland Park for	
	and I hereby certify (Name of Project)	
tha	at is not	
	delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue, or if it is:	
	a. it is contesting its liability for the tax or the amount of tax in accordance with procedures established by the appropriate Revenue Act; or	
	b. it has entered into an agreement with the Department of Revenue for payme of all taxes due and is currently in compliance with that agreement.	∩t
	By:	
	Title:	
	ed and Sworn to e this, 20	

REFERENCES

(Please type)
ORGANIZATION
ADDRESS
CITY, STATE, ZIP
PHONE NUMBER
CONTACT PERSON
DATE OF PROJECT
ORGANIZATION
ADDRESS
CITY, STATE, ZIP
PHONE NUMBER
CONTACT PERSON
DATE OF PROJECT
ORGANIZATION
ADDRESS
CITY, STATE, ZIP
PHONE NUMBER
CONTACT PERSON
DATE OF PROJECT
Bidder's Name:
Signature & Date:

III –	BID SPEC	IFICATIONS	AND ADDITIO	NAL INFORMATION
-------	----------	-------------------	-------------	-----------------

VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK LOCAL VENDOR PURCHASING POLICY

The Village of Orland Park believes it is important to provide local vendors with opportunities to provide goods and services to the Village of Orland Park. This belief is based upon the fact that the active uses of commercial properties in the Village benefits the community through stabilization of the property tax base, the creation of local sales tax and the provision of employment opportunities for citizens of the community and surrounding region.

In an effort to promote the aforementioned benefits, the Village of Orland Park wishes to provide local vendors with preferential treatment when competing for contracts with the Village. A local vendor is defined as a business that has an actual business location within the corporate boundaries of Orland Park and is licensed by the Village. The Village will not award a contract to a local vendor when the difference between the local vendors bid and the otherwise lowest responsive and responsible bid exceeds the applicable percentage indicated below. As such, when considering contracts, the Village reserves the right to forego the lowest responsive and responsible bid in favor of a local vendor under the following circumstances:

Contract Value	Range (up to a maximum of)		
\$0 - \$250,000	2.00%		
\$250,000 - 1,000,000	1.50%		
\$1,000,000 - 2,000,000	1.00%		
Greater than \$2,000,000	Not Applicable		
 	- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1-		

Under no circumstance will any contract be awarded to a local vendor when the local vendor's bid exceeds the lowest responsive and responsible bid by \$20,000 or more.

This Policy shall ONLY apply if formal notice of the aforementioned criteria is provided as part of the bid specifications. In addition, it should be noted that the Village of Orland Park shall not be obligated to forego the low bidder in favor of the local vendor under any circumstances. However, this Policy simply provides the Village with the option of doing so when applicable. Furthermore, this Policy shall not apply in any situation where any portion of the contract amount is being paid with funds other than Village monies. Specifically, this Policy shall not apply in any situation where the Village has received a grant or otherwise received a source of funds other than its own funds.

BID SPECIFICATIONS (Comply/Exception Forms)

PROJECT:

Purchase of four (4) 2011 Ford P71 Crown Victoria Police Interceptors.

COMPLIANCE TO SPECIFICATIONS:

The bidder shall indicate whether the vehicle and equipment that is being furnished complies or does not comply with each section of the specifications as written. **The bidder shall explain the reason for each exception taken in each section.** Failure to properly complete the Bid Specifications (Comply/Exception) form may result in the disqualification of the proposal bid.

The Village will inspect the completed vehicle at the time of delivery for compliance to the accepted specifications. The vehicle will be inspected for proper workmanship, including, but not limited to, painting, welding, wiring, hose routing and general fit and finish. This inspection shall be completed before the Village accepts the vehicle.

CATEGORY	DESCRIPTION	COMPLY (Y/N)	EXCEPTIONS
AIR CONDITIONING	Manual		
RADIO	Standard am/fm radio with clock and rear speakers		
DOME LIGHT	Additional dome light with special on-off switch at bat to be mounted above and more than 12 inches to the rear of the base of the instrear view mirror. Dome lig switches to be inactivated front and rear doors, (term to be taped on ends to pregrounding). May be deale	ise no e ide iht on ninals event	
GAUGES	Gauges to be factory installed, original equipme back lighted visual calibra type. Manufacturer warning remain operable	ted	
POWER EQUIPMENT	Power windows and door locks		
STEERING WHEEL	Tilt steering wheel		
WINDSHIELD WIPERS/ WASHERS	Variable speed electric, intermittent or delay type, with washer		
TINTED WINDOWS	Upper portion only on windshield		
AIR BAGS	Dual frontal and side-curtain air bags, to be equipped with passenger smart seat that allow passenger side air be to deploy only when a passenger is present	t will	

CATEGORY	DESCRIPTION	COMPLY (Y/N)	EXCEPTIONS
REAR WINDOW DEFROSTER	Electrical grid type		
KEYS	Single key for ignition, door, trunk, and glove box, with 3 keys for each vehicle. Vehicles to be ke alike. Use Key Code 124	-	
REARVIEW MIRRORS	Interior to have day or night tab, selector- type, non-glare. Two (2) heated, power foldaway, non-glare type exterior mirrors		
FLOOR COVERING	Heavy-duty rubber floor covering. Set of (4) rubber floor mats.		
SEATS AND UPOHLSTREY	Front bucket seats with 6 way power adjustment, front bucket seat upholstering t be heavy-duty nylon cloth Rear seat to be vinyl three(3) passenger bench seat.	n.	
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM	Heavy-duty electrical system to include power distribution cable all units shall have e ignition which will not affected by two-way radios with 100 watt transmitters and .3 microv sensitivity operating in the 39 mhz to 47 mhz, 150 m to 160 mhz and 821 mhz to 869 mhz frequency ranges (code PR8)	ct or volt	

CATEGORY	DESCRIPTION	COMPLY (Y/N)	EXCEPTIONS
RADIO SUPPRESSION	All electrical equipment shall be shielded or have filtering installed to eliminate radio interfer in the 39 mhz to 47 mhz 150 mhx to 160 mhz and 821 mhz to 869 mhz ran	1	
IGNITION SWITCH OVERRIDE	Transistorized circuit protection switch static d grounding wire (to preve static feedback to vehicle Unit to be "secure-idle" ig system. Unit shall deacti and transmission allowin to run and electrical pow accessory side locked in keys removed. To be loc or other agency approve Connection to be direct usupplied connectors, no scotch locks or other cor acceptable. A/C, heater, remote trunk release sha operable when the switch Supplier contact informate Eldon Christensen (309)	nt electronic e system). gnition lockout vate steering g engine er to the "park" with ated on dash d location. using soldering, anectors and the all remain in is engaged. tion:	
TRUNK RELEASE	Remote release electric type trunk lid, control on instrument panel or driver's door panel, trunk release to be wired to igr (may be dealer installed) Trunk compartment to be equipped with a tru compartment light	nition ,	

WIG-WAG HEADLAMP CONTROL

Whelen SSFPOSC6 or equal, may be factory or dealer installed. All non plug-in connections on flasher, headlights, and switch are to be made with blue butt splicers (Bowman #23035 or equal), all ground connections are to be made with ring tongue or fork tongue connectors. Flasher unit(s) shall be mounted near the headlight in a location other than used for fuses, circuit breaker, or siren driver. 16 AWG, 600 volt red or white wire is to be used for power lead, lead to be installed by running wire close to fender, away from radiator, belts, hoses, and engine, power lead is to installed thru a 1" hole in the firewall using a 1" rubber grommet. A 15 amp toggle switch (Carling 35-064 or equal) is to be provided and connected to the lead, switch is to be left unmounted on the floor of the front passenger area with enough wire connected to reach the inside door handle on the front passenger side, the switch terminals are to be insulated from possible contact with ground to prevent electrical short.

SPOTLIGHT

Six inch Unity
Brand, equipped with
halogen type bulb, to be
mounted on left side "A" pillar
(door mount not acceptable), to be
factory installed.

CATEGORY	DESCRIPTION	COMPLY (Y/N)	EXCEPTIONS
TRIM	All body moldings shall be color matched to door color and installed		
ENGINE	4.6 liter V-8, flexible fuel (E-85), equipped with engine oil cooler and shall meet federal emissions standards, California emissions packa is not acceptable	age	
TRANSMISSION	4-speed automatic		
REAR AXLE	3.27:1 axle ratio		
BRAKE SYSTEM	4-wheel anti-lock disc brakes		
FRAME	Heavy-duty frame and suspension designed for high speed pursuit operations.		
TIRES/WHEELS	Five heavy-duty steel wheels to be equipped with pursuit rate all season 235/55R17 Bactires and hubcaps. Tires m meet all federal MVSS reg for pursuit vehicles and be with "DOT" compliance sy	kwall ust Juirements marked	
PUSH BUMPERS	Setina model PB-400 aluminum push bumpers, installed		
REAR DOOR HANDLES	Disable rear inside door handles		

CATEGORY	DESCRIPTION	COMPLY (Y/N)	EXCEPTIONS	
AIR BAG CUT-OFF SWITCH	Install air bag cut-off switch with in line connectors. Use A.I.O. switch only.			
OPTIONS				
Provide the cost of the following options on the Additional Information page at the end of this document.				
OPTION #1	Ford Extended Service Plan, 5 year/75,000 mile factory extended powertrain warranty.			
OPTION #2	Delivery to the Village of 0 15655 Ravinia Avenue, O thirty (30) miles from the a	rland Park, IL 60462		

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

All standard equipment provided by the manufacturer shall be supplied on each vehicle. No deletions will be allowed.

All standard and optional equipment shall be factory installed. No aftermarket equipment will be accepted in place of factory supplied equipment. This will also apply to a cab and chassis supplied by the manufacturer to an independent body supplier.

Service manuals and wiring diagrams shall be supplied for all equipment installed by an independent body supplier.

No dealer applied advertising i.e., decals, lettering or license plate frames will be allowed on the vehicle.

A state safety inspection shall be performed on each vehicle if required by law.

A reflective triangle emergency kit shall be provided for each vehicle if required by law.

The following items shall be provided to the Village at the time of delivery:

Certificate of Origin
Tax Form ST-556-Must include Copy 1 (white) and Copy 3 (blue)
Odometer Statement
Vehicle Registration Forms
Invoice
Factory Window Sticker

ACCEPT	
EXCEPTION TO REQUIREMENTS	
	·
X	

Signature of Authorized Signee

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

YEAR, MAKE, MODEL
COST EACHUNIT
OPTION #1
Cost Per Unit
Total Cost All Units
OPTION #2
Cost Per Unit
Total Cost All Units
TOTAL COST EACH UNIT
TOTAL COST ALL UNITS
(List the Total Cost written here on the Bidder Summary Sheet in Section II also.)
DELIVERY TIME (DAYS) AFTER RECEIPT OF PURCHASE ORDER
X
Signature of Authorized Signee

31